



June 5, 2019

Via ECF

The Honorable Leo Brisbois
515 West 1st Street Room 412
Duluth, MN 55802-1397

**Re: Tovar, et al. v. Essentia, et al.
Case No. 16-CV-0100 (DWF/LIB)**

Dear Judge Brisbois:

The parties are jointly submitting this letter via ECF in compliance with the Court's Order of May 6, 2019, regarding the scheduling of a settlement conference in this matter. As we discussed on May 6, the parties held a private mediation on May 13 and 14. During that mediation, the parties agreed to a resolution of this matter.

We are still finalizing the agreement and obtaining signatures from all parties. Once the agreement is concluded in the next few days, we will of course be filing a stipulation for dismissal of this matter.

We are submitting this letter advising the Court of the results of the mediation as required by the Court's Order of May 6, 2019, and respectfully requesting that the settlement conference scheduled for July 1, 2019, be cancelled.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Christy Hall".

Christy Hall

cc: All counsel of record via ECF